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David Ryan/Users/VGSO To Findlay
10/02/2010 09:39 AM McRae
cc Greg Elms/Users/VGSO,
bce

Subject RE: Confidential - For addressees only re witness F
Fin
Can you confirm that after your discussions with the DPP, you are happy for Ron Gipp to disclose to
the defence in the Dale matter that draft agreements have been produced in relation to protection and

assistance to be provided to F but that the CCP will be claiming Pl over those documents.

regards
Dave



